
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060007 Sale Date - 1/11/2006

Can you please verify the material and quantities for the Signing Section?  On Sheet 30/39, Reference No. 2 is listed as Ground 
Mounted Support, No 4 Post, however, sheet 37/39 of the Ground Mounted Sign Elevation Views, the top left-hand corner 
elevation shows Sign No. 2 as being S4x7.7 Beam Supports.  Also, on Sheet 30/39, Reference No. 23 is listed as having no 
Breakaway Beam Connections, but on sheet 37/39 of the Ground Mounted Sign Elevation Views, the bottom right-hand corner 
elevation view shows Sign No. 23 as having Breakaway Beam Connections.  Can you please clarify these two questions.  Thank-
you in advance for you help.

Question Submitted: 1/3/2006 1Question Number:

 Page 7/39 tack coat for intermediate course application rate .05/sy  line item 30 there is to much  quantity set up.. 
 Page7/39 compacted aggregate line item 34   I feel that you dont have enough quantity set up.
 Page 7/39 rumble strips line item 36 The quantity of 7.6 is  okay for the mainline What about a quantity for ramps B-1&2.
 Page 11/39 Progress Schedule (C.P.M.)is mentioned but no line item. Page 25 in the proposal PN102  Bar Chart 
Schedule.Please clarify.
 In regards to addendum #1 with the increase for the full depth repairs plan A&b  shouldn't line item 26 increase as well.Also the 
increase  for the field office line item 81
shouldn't the quantity for the portable changeable message sign increase as well. Plaese clarify Thanks. 

Question Submitted: 1/3/2006 2Question Number:

line item #17 C.B. Reconstructed to grade 1.00 each
Page 22/39 at station 32+00 This work was already performed 
Please advise.

Their isn't a line item set up for monuments boxes adjusted to grade  several are present in the roadway .Please advise 
 

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006

Answer: Since the catch basin listed above has been repaired, the quantity for this item will be used "as directed by 

the engineer" as indicated in the note on page 6 of 39.   Answer:  We are not aware of any monument boxes located 

in the pavement.  However if they are there the contractor will be compensated for required adjustments.

3Question Number:

The intermediate course with a lift thickness of 3 inches is 9.5 mm, is it the intent of the department to pave this layer in 2 lifts?, if 
yes will the tack quantity be increased?, if not is the department considering changing this mix to a 19.0 mm?, or 12.5 mm?.

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006 4Question Number:

The intermediate course with a lift thickness of 3 inches is 9.5 mm, is it the intent of the department to pave this layer in 2 lifts?, if 
yes will the tack quantity be increased?, if not is the department considering changing this mix to a 19.0 mm?, or 12.5 mm?

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006 5Question Number:

Is there a United States manufacturer of trap rock that can  be used in lieu of the trap rock from Ontario?

Question Submitted: 1/9/2006

At this time, the Ontario trap rock is the only sources with which we have adequate experience and testing  to be 

sure that the performance will be adequate.

6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


